# SUHSD CTE District Advisory Committee

# Meeting minutes

May 21, 2020 https://zoom.us/i/94257335152 Meeting ID: 942 5733 5152 Password: CTE2020

Present: Dr. Ivonne Glenn, Director at MTROP; Gary Walter, Director of Reclaim for the Future Company; Joseph Farotte-Kruchas, Monterey Department of Social Services; Kelly Violini, CEO of Monterey County Fair Grounds; Omar Chambo, Clinica De Salud De Valle De Salinas; Allan Schooley, CTE Career Counselor at SHS; Clint Cowden, CTE Dean of Academic Affairs at Hartnell College; Shannon Graham, Director of Volunteer and Health Career Services at Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital; Terri Lopez, Principal of Washington

Middle School;

- 1. **Call to order.** The meeting was called to order at 11:00 am
- 2. **Welcome/Introduction of members.** Dr. Glenn welcomed attendees and thanked everyone for attending the CTE District Advisory Committee meeting. Introductions followed.

## 3. Approval of minutes from February 20, 2020

Motion: To approve the minutes for February 20, 2020.

Motion by: Mr. Gary Walter Seconded by: Mrs. Kelly Violini

Motion carried

#### 4. Approval of agenda

Motion: To approve the agenda as circulated

Motion by: Mr. Gary Walter

Seconded by: Mr. Allan Schooley

Motion carried

#### 5. Items of information for the Committee:

## CTEIG and K12 StrongWorkForce Allocations

Dr. Glenn was happy to announce the JPA would be receiving allocations from the K12 Strong WorkForce Grants. The grant is divided by K12 Stackable Certifications and K12 Work Based Learning with a total allocation of \$3,280,216.00. Dr. Glenn thanked Mr. Clint Cowden for his partnership and support with stackable certifications at the college level. She also clarified the total allocation received for \$3,280,2216.00 was for the entire JPA.

SUHSD CTE District Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes, February 20, 2020 at 12:11 pm Page 2

Dr. Glenn informed the committee there's been some uncertainty with LCFF and CTEIG, since the pandemic took place. She informed the committee that LCFF and CTEIG helped support the Career Technical Education programs, which the governor proposed a ten percent reduction that's equivalent to sixteen million dollars for Salinas Union High School District. CTE programs receive two thirds of their money from here, which will receive a ten percent reduction equivalent to six hundred thousand dollars for the school year.

The governor's proposal is to also allocate funds for distance learning to ensure teachers have the proper training. Dr. Glenn shared the list of Career Technical Grants that are facing reduction by fifty percent in allocations. The list is as follows: K12 StrongWorkForce, Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program, California Partnership Academies, Career Technical Education Initiative, Specialized Secondary Program, and Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant. Dr. Glenn reassured everyone that the governor had not finalized his proposal and the JPA is part of a coalition that advocates at the Legislation level. She mentioned an emergency meeting had taken place to express concerns of reducing funds from a program that prepares students for the workforce.

She shared everyone is currently working collaboratively while adapting to the new fluid situation. She mentioned the district is planning for distance learning, but have not received confirmation if school would take place in a hybrid model or full distance learning. The school district is also uncertain when students will return to school. She mentioned there was a lot of uncertainty since COVID-19 happened.

#### 6. Action Items

#### **K12 Perkins Grant**

Dr. Glenn shared to the committee the K12 Perkins Grant serves as a safe harbor that the funds are used for leadership conferences such as: Skills USA, large equipment needed, small budget for paraeducators or assistance for one and one coaching, and small allocations for travel. Dr. Glenn informed the committee that the K12 Perkins Grant was ready for first submission of the grant process for 2020-2021.

On a motion by Ms. Kelly Violini, CEO of Monterey County Fairgrounds, and a second by Mr. Omar Chombo, Clinica De Salud De Valle De Salinas, the committee approved the K12 Perkins Grant first submission with a vote of 0-8.

### CTE District Advisory Calendar 2020-2021

Dr. Glenn shared the calendar for 2020-2021 with the following dates: September 10, 2020, November 12, 2020, February 11, 2021, and April 8, 2021.

On a motion by **Mr. Gary Walter, Director of Reclaim for the Future Companies,** and a second by **Ms. Kelly Violini, CEO of Monterey County Fairgrounds**, with a vote of 0-8 the committee approved the CTE District Advisory Calendar for 2020-20201 with the exception of keeping the same time.

SUHSD CTE District Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes, February 20, 2020 at 12:11 pm Page 3

### 7. Announcements

Dr. Glenn presented the CTE Students of the Year press release and informed the committee that the press release would be released in the Monterey County Herald.

## 8. Adjournment

On a motion by Mr. Gary Walter, Director of Reclaim for the Future Companies, and a second by Ms. Terri Lopez, Principal at Washington Middle School, the meeting was adjourned.

Meeting Adjourned at 12:00 pm.